
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

February 19, 2020–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the January 15, 2020, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

0.   Case No.: CU-2020-01 
Address: 3422 McLean Ave.
Request: Conditional Use request to allow a place of worship in HDR

zoning
Requested
by:

Cyrus Shams, Agent for the Islamic Center of Northwest
Florida, Inc.

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March
18, 2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 



 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/19/2020  

Attachments
Draft 1-15-20 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD January 15, 2020

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:30 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.   
  Walker Wilson   
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Supervisor
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Willie

Kirkland, Jr.  
  Motion was made to accept the January 15, 2020, BOA meeting packet.

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Vice Chairman

Walker Wilson  

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
 



  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the November 20, 2019, Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Willie

Kirkland, Jr.  

Motion was made to approve the November 20, 2019 BOA Resume Meeting
minutes. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2019-13 
Address: 10789 Sorrento Road
Request: Conditional Use to allow for a new Elementary School be built in

a LDR and HDMU zoning.
Requested
by:

Anthony Noles, Director of Facilities Planning, for School
Board of Escambia County

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Board Member

Michael Godwin  
Motion was made to accept speaker exhibit A. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 
  Motion by Board Member Willie Kirkland, Jr., Seconded by Vice Chairman

Walker Wilson  

Motion was made to accept Staff's Findings of Fact and approve the
conditional use. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

B.  Case Number CU-2019-15 HAS BEEN WITHDRAWN.
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.



9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 19,
2020 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 0.           
Meeting Date: 02/19/2020  
CASE: CU-2020-01
APPLICANT: Cyrus Shams, Agent for the Islamic Center of

Northwest Florida, Inc. 

ADDRESS: 3422 McLean Ave. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 07-1S-29-4000-001-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: HDR, High Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

Conditional Use request to allow a place of worship in HDR zoning.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.8(c)(4)f.
(c) Conditional uses. 
(4) Public and civic.

f. Places of worship.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4(c)(3)
 

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The subject parcel is adjacent to a mosque fronting on Johnson Ave. This parcel will be
joined with that adjacent one to create a unified site. The existing mosque was granted
Conditional Use approval in Feb. 2001 and has continued in operation. Places of
worship can be compatible with surrounding residential uses as services are scheduled
and of a much lower intensity than a commercial use. This site will need to go through
development review and in that process the impacts on surrounding homes will be
reviewed and required buffering applied.



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The services necessary to support this proposed use are available at the site and will be
provided in the same manner as the existing facility.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Ingress and egress will be reviewed during the site plan process and will be combined
with the existing parking plan.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This nature of this proposed use will not generate unreasonable adverse impacts to
adjoining properties.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service for the use will need to be provided in the same manner as for the
existing mosque.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering will be required with the extent determined during site plan



review. The site appears adequate to accommodate any required buffering.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Signs and lighting will be limited to what is allowed by the provisions of the Land
Development Code and will be reviewed during the site plan process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

This parcel is approximately the same size (1.5± acres) as the existing use. This should
be more than adequate to allow for the proposed expansion.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

This project does not have any additional Conditional Use requirements and all other
code requirements will be addressed during site review.

STAFF FINDINGS
This proposed use meets all the required criteria and staff recommends approval as
submitted.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 
 
 
 
 

CU-2020-01 
 

 



L E
J EUNE

DR

GEEKER ST

SCENIC HWY

CE

DARW OODVILLA GE LN

E OLIVE
RD

E OLIVE
RD

EC
L I

PS
E

LN

TI
PP

IN
AV

E

PELICAN LN

TI
PP

IN
AV

E TONBRIDGE
CIR

EL
MI

RA
RD

LE
GRANDE

DR

NO
LA

AV
E

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

MC
LE

AN
AV

E

BUR
TO

NWOOD DR

LO
DE

S T
AR

AV
E

TR
EE

TO
P

LN

LA BORDE LN

N
9T

H
AV

E

ALCONBURY

CIR

CR

OYDON RD

E JOHNSON AVE

E OLIVE RD

HOLGATE RD

ST
AR

K
A V

E

COLLINGSW O OD RD

EASTPOINTEDRCH
AP

PE
RA

L
DR

GATEW OO D

DR
LANCELOTDR

RAIN ES ST

LO
FT

ON
DR

MCLEAN AVE

BE
LLE

ME
AD

OW BL VD

JUMENTO

DR

DE
SE

RT
OA

K
DR

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

CURLEW
DR

PIN
OAK CT

BEDEVERE DR

NOLA
AVE

OL
YM

PIA
RD

EASTWOOD
LN

LESTER ST

EV
ER

ET
T

AV
E

SI
X

PE
NC

E D
R

L A
N AIN

DR

N
9TH

AVE

ST
AR

K
AV

E

BA
YW

ALK
CIR

HE
ND

RI
X A

VE

CHARTE R
OAKS DR

HONEYWOOD
DR

MA
LI

BU
 C

IR

ST
RA

SB
UR

G RD

MA
YO

R
DA

IS
Y R

DWESTVIEW LN

GR
OW

 D
R

RAINES ST

DE LOACH STKIPLING ST

BEAGLES ST

MIDDLEBURY
DR

RA
IN ES

CT

LYRIC
LN

SP
HERE

WAY

CHARTER
OAKS

DR

LEESBURY DR
BIXBY

CIR

NORTHPOI NTE
BL VD

AVOCET LN

PARAZINE ST

POMPANO DR

LA
W

TO
N 

ST

PILG R IM
RD

LY
RI

C 
DR

DESERT
ST

LEGION ST

MA
LI

BU
 D

R

CA
MI

N I
TT

I L
N

KING
ARTHUR DR

M IRAB EL
LE

CIR

BLUE
STAR DR

EX
CE

LS
IO

R
DR

LADD DR

LEW IS ST

ABBIE LN

COLDSPRINGS
DR

BROOKLYN ST

MCLEMORE DR

W YCLIFF DR

BILL
METZGER LN

MONTICELL O
DR

RI
DG

EF
IE

LD
RD

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE
PA

UL
 S

TA
RR

 D
R

CA
RL

 D
EA

N 
ST

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

E LY
RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2020-01
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



HDR

HDR

HDR
HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

MDR

MDR

HC/LI
HC/LI

HC/LI

E JOHNSON AVE

MCLEAN AVE

MO
SS

Y
OA

K
V I

LL
AS

CI
R

TI
PP

I N
AV

E

E JOHNSON AVE

MCLEAN AVE

JUANITA AVE

GATEWOOD DR

SAGAM O RE

DR

LO
FT

ON
DR

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE

PARAZINE ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-01
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



E JOHNSON AVE

MCLEAN AVE

I I

MU-UMU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U
MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MO
SS

Y
OA

K
V I

LL
AS

CI
R

TI
PP

I N
AV

E

E JOHNSON AVE

MCLEAN AVE

JUANITA AVE

GATEWOOD DR

SAGAM O RE

DR

LO
FT

ON
DR

YA
NC

EY
 A

VE

PARAZINE ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2020-01
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



MCLEAN AVE

TI
PP

IN
 A

VE

E JOHNSON AVE

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2020-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.

Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING WEST ALONG MCLEAN AVE



LOOKING SOUTH ACROSS MCLEAN AVE



LOOKING TEAS ALONG MCLEAN AVE



LOOKING NORTH AT SUBJECT PROPERTY



LOOKING NORTHEAST AT SUBJECT PROPERTY



Last Updated: 06/21/18 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 
Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 

Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481 

http•//mvescambia.com/business/ds 

Board of Adjustment Application 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Kumberfij^bjOfiIncepted bv: X^ BOA Meeting: ' l$'ZC&o 
Conditional Use Request for: ^HZZ. McUuA Ayfe .PeiteirJo/ T^L^ZSlH 

A. Property Owner/Applicant: jTs/ftiAA,^ CgVvjtC Q-V AJd^ftllpgS-f ft&^DftSEtf C . 
Mailing Address: CW^" g. ToHrtSJNil Afe ffefiStKCti* .Flj 3*S7Y 
Business Phone: Cell: 

Email: 

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): C^^S SjfMll (SZkSHt.LL C6^9VfQcml \ 
Mailing Address: T- 6. fiOX *36fO^Sa^fo, fCfiZTfL <S>^0^W,cJ 
Business Phone: TSfr "»l> 3?• ~ZC# Cell: ?5S-fr3? ~2?£V 
Email: S^&Wfc((r.a lc @x* tVW .'(. CrV^ 
/Vote: Owner must comp/ete t/je attached Agent Affidavit. Ifthere is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided ifchanges to this application arefound. 
2. Property Information: 

A. Existing Street Address: 3W2Z HdLg/fW b\/£.Te«*nr± ?£fi ̂ 57V 
Parcel ID (s): ft^l S 29*/flflQQC> 1(V> I ____ 

B. Total acreage of the subject property: /« H^ 
C. Existing Zoning: ff"D^ 

FLU Category: PlU-U 

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): VeS C,Ur^f\\L Z2. °IHS^ 

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic: ^C 

https://SZkSHt.LL
https://http�//mvescambia.com/business/ds



















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft 1-15-20 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2020-01
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2020-01
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey


